
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MAY 19, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, May 19, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CONTINUED HEARING 
 
2 Round Trail Drive – Tax ID 164.19-1-59 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of 
permanent play equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN).  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS 
 
726 Stone Road – Tax ID 164.13-1-34  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage not 
meeting the minimum side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  
 
17 Whitley Court – Tax ID 177.03-2-64 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (1) for the construction of an 
oversized pavilion exceeding 225 square feet and the total square footage of roofed or enclosed 
accessory structures exceeding 320 square feet. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 
 
157 W Jefferson Road – Tax ID 164.01-1-3 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of an in-
ground pool in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
121 Van Voorhis Road – Tax ID 192.07-1-1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (1) and (2) for the construction of an 
oversized and over height detached garage exceeding 225 square feet and exceeding 12 feet in height, 
and the total square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory structures exceeding 320 square feet. 
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
15 Stonington Drive – Tax ID 178.09-2-3 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of a shed in 
the side yard area. This property is zoned Planned Unit Development (PUD). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, June 16, 2025. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000005

Property Address:
2 Round Trail Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Pruitt, Raymond S
2 Round Trail Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of permanent
play equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This play equipment was already partially constructed when a Building Inspector inspected the site after a
code complaint. The applicant was notified of the need for a variance and has now submitted an application.

March 19, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 
 



2 Round Trail Drive

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 19, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 







Dining Room Windows 
Image from house lisƟng. 4 Round Trail Dr. 

Kitchen Window 
Image from house lisƟng. 4 Round Trail Dr. 

























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000006

Property Address:
726 Stone Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Kramer, Anne V
726 Stone Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Rodney Prosser of Lakeside Engineering, PC

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line: 16.4 Right Lot Line: 3.6
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage not
meeting the minimum side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The existing home sits at 16.4 feet from the right property line and the applicant is requesting to remove this
section and replace it with a garage at the same side setback. There is no increase in existing setback conditions.

April 14, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 
 



726 Stone Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 14, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000007

Property Address:
17 Whitley Court  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Harris, Todd E
17 Whitley Ct
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
JOSH Landscape

Present Zoning of Property: RRAA Rural Residential
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Total Size: 320 Total Size: 436 Total Size: 116
Size: 225 Size: 336 Size: 111
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (1) for the construction of an oversized
pavilion exceeding 225 square feet and the total square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory structures exceeding 320
square feet. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The 336 SF pavilion is over the maximum square footage for a single structure, and with the proposed 100
SF shed, the maximum total square footage is over the 320 SF limit.

April 14, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 
 



17 Whitley Court

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 14, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 













Pavilion

Shed
16

'





Harris  ResidenceApril 7, 2025 8A Concept drawing only

Scale: 1/8" = 1'

Plan is conceptual.
Contractor to field verify
all dimensions and grades.

14'-0" 10'-0"

10
'-

0"

16'-0"

11
'-9

"

11
'-3

"

4'-0"

16'-0"

10'-1"

11'-9"
24

'-
0
"

16'-0"

12
'-

0
"

12
'-

0
"









Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000008

Property Address:
157 Jefferson Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Diaz, Brigitte
157 W Jefferson Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Bret Crane of Ted Collins Tree & Landscape

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of an in-ground
pool in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: Due to the configuration of the home, the pool is considered to be within forward of the rear wall of the home
and in the side yard area.

April 16, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 
 



157 W Jefferson Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 16, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 







Brigitte Diaz
4/11/2025

Brigitte Diaz

Brigitte Diaz
4/11/2025



















Poolscape Conceptual RenderingFebruary 3, 2025 Brigitte Diaz             157 W. Jefferson Rd, Pittsford NY 14534  01A 



Poolscape Conceptual RenderingFebruary 3, 2025 Brigitte Diaz             157 W. Jefferson Rd, Pittsford NY 14534  02A 



Poolscape Conceptual RenderingFebruary 3, 2025 Brigitte Diaz             157 W. Jefferson Rd, Pittsford NY 14534  03A 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000009

Property Address:
121 Van Voorhis Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
O'Connor, Thomas G
121 Van Voorhis Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 13.5 Height: 1.5
Size: 225 / 320 total Size: 1200 / 1200 total Size: 975 / 880 total
 
Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (1) and (2) for the construction of an
oversized and over height detached garage exceeding 225 square feet and exceeding 12 feet in height, and the total
square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory structures exceeding 320 square feet. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This application is for a detached 3-car garage on a 2.8-acre lot. The structure is over the maximum square
footage for a single detached structure and over the maximum total for all roofed/walled deatched structures. The ZBA
should evaluate if the garage can be attached to the home.

April 21, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



121 Van Voorhis Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 21, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 











Disclosure Form E 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

In the Matter of 

O'Connor Detached Garage : 121 Van Voorhis Rd 
(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the ... 

D Town Board 0 Zoning Board of Appeals D Planning Board D Architectural Review Board 

... of the Town of Pittsford, for a ... 

D change of zoning D special permit 

0 variance D approval of a plat 

D building permit D permit 

D exemption from a plat or official map 

0 amendment 

... issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate. 

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address(es) 

lfk ,£�,� April 17, 2025 
(Dated) 

121 Van Voorhis Rd 
(Street Address) 

Pittsford, Ny 14534 
(City/Town, State, Zip Code) 

Rev 10/10123 







O’Connor detached garage 121 Van Voorhis rd. 
 

Front 

  Left (149’ to property line) 

 Rear (15’ from property line) 

Right (112’ to property line) 

  



Structure 
Details 

Style: Residential 

Size: 25‘x40' 

Siding Color: Black 

Trim: Black 

Opening Colors: Black 

Roof: Black 

Columns: Black 

Wainscot: Pewter Gray 

Roof Finish: UniRib 

Roof Slope: 6 / 12 

Roof Overhang: 3 ft 

Brace: Standard Brace 

Clear Height: 13.5' 

Left Side: Fully Enclosed 

Left Side Siding: Uni-Rib 

Right Side: Fully Enclosed 

Right Side Siding: Uni-Rib 

Front End: Fully Enclosed 

Front End Siding: Uni-Rib 

Back End: Fully Enclosed 

Back End Siding: Uni-Rib 

Shed, 12' Wide, Offset from Eave 

Shed, 12' Wide, Offset from Eave 

Shed, 12' Wide, Offset from Eave  

 

Right Lean Size: 5‘x40' 

Right Lean Type: Open Lean-to 

Right Lean Roof Slope: 4 / 12 

Right Lean Leg Style: Standard 

Right Lean Brace: Standard Brace 

Right Lean Clear Height: 7.5' 

Right Lean Right Side: Open 

Right Lean Right Side Siding: Uni-Rib 

Right Lean Front End: Gable End 

Right Lean Front End Siding: Uni-Rib 

Right Lean Back End: Gable End 

Right Lean Back End Siding: Uni-Rib 

Right Lean Shed, 12' Wide, Offset from Eave 

Doors and Windows 

36"x80" Single Solid walkdoor 

8'x8' Overhead door 

8'x8' Overhead door 

8'x8' Overhead door 

8'x8' split leaf slider 

Windows & Accessories  

Double Hung 36" x 48" window 

Double Hung 36" x 48" window 

Double Hung 36" x 48" window 

Double Hung 36" x 48" window 

Double Hung 36" x 48" window 

 

 

   

 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB25-000010

Property Address:
15 Stonington Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Parrino, Joseph M
15 Stonington Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: PUD Planned Unit Development
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of a shed in the
side yard area. This property is zoned Planned Unit Development (PUD).

Staff Notes: The applicant is requesting to place a shed on the side of the house and next to an existing "attached shed"
built by the previous homeowner. The existing attached shed has been turned into a home gym. 

April 21, 2025  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 
 



15 Stonington Drive

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 21, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 























DRAFT MINUTES 042125 
 

 TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APRIL 21, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on April 21, 2025 at 6:30PM 
local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jim Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, Jennifer Iacobucci, Barbara Servé, 
Phil Castleberry 
 
ABSENT: Phil Bleecker 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 4 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Pergolizzi called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
 
RETURNING PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation of a 4.5-
foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 
 
Board Member Castleberry abstained.  

Chairman Pergolizzi stated that there is an open public hearing on this matter. The motions to close the 
hearing and approve the resolution failed to carry at the last meeting, as there were not enough voting board 
members.  

Chairman Pergolizzi asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner motioned 
to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Kidera; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variance for 4000 East Avenue was approved. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
2 Round Trail Drive – Tax ID 164.19-1-59 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of permanent play 
equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi opened the public hearing. The applicant was not in attendance. 
 
Nick Esposito, of 4 Round Trail Drive, stated that we reviewed the application materials online and does not 
oppose the requested variance. However, Mr. Esposito requested the Board to consider screening between 
the play set and the shared property line.  
 
Chairman Pergolizzi asked the resident to speak with his neighbor, the applicant, and submit an agreed upon 
plan for screening. Board Member Iacobucci stated that she has not heard any opposition and multiple letters 
of support have been submitted. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 042125 
 
Board Member Iacobucci motioned to table the application until May, seconded by Chairman Pergolizzi; all 
ayes, none opposed. 
 
The applicant, Ray Pruitt, of 2 Round Trail Drive, arrived at the meeting. Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to 
reopen the discussion of this application, seconded by Board Member Iacobucci; all ayes, none opposed. 
 
Mr. Pruitt stated that he began constructing the play set and was stopped by a Building Inspector for it being 
misplaced. Chairman Pergolizzi stated that he should discuss appropriate screening with his neighbor, Mr. 
Esposito. Mr. Pruitt agreed. 
 
Board Member Iacobucci again motioned to table the application until May, seconded by Chairman Pergolizzi; 
all ayes, none opposed.  
  
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi motioned to approve the minutes of March 17, 2024, seconded by Board Member 
Iacobucci. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Pergolizzi closed the meeting at 7:20PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 
 


	726 Stone Road - Referral Form
	726 Stone Road - RN Map
	726 Stone Road - Aerial
	726 Stone Road - Garage Variance App
	726 Stone Road - Garage Elevations
	726 Stone Road - Existing Garage Pics
	17 Whitley Court - Referral Form
	17 Whitley Court - RN Map
	17 Whitley Court - Aerial
	17 Whitley Court - Shed & Pavilion App, Plans, Survey
	1
	17 Whitley Court Pavilion - Plans, Backyard Rendering
	17 Whitley Court Pavilion - Plans
	17 Whitley Court Shed - Photo
	17 Whitely Court - Shed Image

	17 Whitley Court Shed&Pavilion - App, Plans, Rendering
	17 Whitley Court Shed -  Backyard Rendering

	17 Whitley Court Shed&Pavilion - Survey

	157 W Jefferson Road - Referral Form
	157 W Jefferson Road - RN Map
	157 W Jefferson Road - Aerial
	157 W Jefferson Road - Pool Variance App, Plans, and Survey
	121 Van Voorhis Road - Referral Form
	121 Van Voorhis Road - RN Map
	121 Van Voorhis Road - Aerial
	121 Van Voorhis Road Garage Variance - App, Survey, Renderings
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	plans

	15 Stonington Drive - Referral Form
	15 Stonington Drive Shed - RN Map
	15 Stonington Drive - Aerial
	15 Stonington Drive Shed - App, Plans, Survey
	20250326_114525
	DOC042125

	ADPF6A8.tmp
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	MAY 19, 2025
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	CONTINUED HEARING
	2 Round Trail Drive – Tax ID 164.19-1-59
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of permanent play equipment in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	726 Stone Road – Tax ID 164.13-1-34
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage not meeting the minimum side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	17 Whitley Court – Tax ID 177.03-2-64
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (1) for the construction of an oversized pavilion exceeding 225 square feet and the total square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory structures exceeding 320 square feet. This proper...
	157 W Jefferson Road – Tax ID 164.01-1-3
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of an in-ground pool in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	121 Van Voorhis Road – Tax ID 192.07-1-1
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (1) and (2) for the construction of an oversized and over height detached garage exceeding 225 square feet and exceeding 12 feet in height, and the total square footage of roofed or enc...
	15 Stonington Drive – Tax ID 178.09-2-3
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 C. (3) for the construction of a shed in the side yard area. This property is zoned Planned Unit Development (PUD).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS




